

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Vital Statistics

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64V-1.0061 Death and Fetal Death Registration

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Revise rule and forms used to report deaths and fetal deaths to Vital Statistics, including the addition of advanced practice registered nurses providing hospice care pursuant to a written protocol with a licensed physician and others who are authorized to file reports by statute.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Rule requirements and forms used to report deaths and fetal deaths to Vital Statistics in the state of Florida.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 382.003(10), 382.008, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 382.003(7), (10), (11), 382.008, 382.0135, 382.025 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Yasmin Fucci, Deputy State Registrar, at (904)359-6951 or Yasmin.Fucci@FLHealth.gov.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

Section II

Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65G-7.001 Definitions

65G-7.002 Authorization for Medication
Administration and Informed Consent
Requirement

65G-7.003 Medication Administration Trainer
Requirements

65G-7.0033 Medication Administration Training Course
Curriculum Requirements

65G-7.0035 Validation Trainer Requirements

65G-7.004 Medication Assistance Provider Training
and Validation Requirements

65G-7.005 Medication Administration Procedures

65G-7.008 Documentation and Record Keeping

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendments will bring the rules into compliance with Chapter 2025-111, Laws of Florida. The law amended section 393.506, F.S., to include requirements regarding the administration of insulin to Agency clients by unlicensed direct service providers. Currently, the medication administration rules in Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., address requirements, standards, qualifications, curriculum, training, validation, safety measures, procedures, documentation and record keeping, as well as disciplinary measures applicable to unlicensed direct service providers who apply for and receive training and validation to provide Basic Medication Administration and Prescribed Enteral Formula Medication Administration. The rules currently prohibit the administration of insulin and there is no training or validation for insulin administration. The 2025 law authorizes unlicensed direct service providers who meet the requirements of section 393.506, F.S., to administer insulin and supervise self-administration of insulin. The Agency proposes to amend the rules accordingly.

SUMMARY: The proposed changes to Rule 65G-7.001, F.A.C., include definitions for “direct-support professional,” as that term is defined in section 393.063(13), F.S., and “subcutaneous.” Rule 65G-7.002, F.A.C., is amended to exempt client relatives and “direct-support professionals” in group homes compliant with new section 393.504, F.S., from the requirements in Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C. Proposed amendments to Rule 65G-7.003, F.A.C., establish the minimum qualification requirements for medication administration trainers, who must be licensed as a Registered Nurse, Advanced Practice Registered Nurse, or physician, as to insulin administration. Proposed changes to Rule 65G-7.0033, F.A.C., establish the insulin administration course curriculum. Rule 65G-7.0035, F.A.C., will be amended to establish requirements for those seeking to be approved to validate the competency of Medication Assistance Providers (MAPs) to administer insulin. Rule 65G-7.004, F.A.C., will establish training and validation requirements for MAPs who wish to administer insulin. Proposed changes to Rule 65G-7.005, F.A.C., will establish procedures for insulin administration. Rule 65G-7.008, F.A.C., will establish documentation and record keeping requirements for insulin administration. The proposed amendments create new forms for insulin administration, including the APD Insulin Administration Log, and update existing forms. Finally, the proposed amendments also make changes to grammar, capitalization, and punctuation, and update statutory citations. SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within

one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The authorizing statute mandates comprehensive and specific rulemaking. Subsection 393.506(1), F.S., authorizes unlicensed direct service providers to administer medication (including supervision of self-administration of medication) to Agency clients through the routes of administration specified in that subsection (oral, transdermal, ophthalmic, otic, rectal, inhaled, enteral, or topical prescription medications), if such unlicensed direct service provider “meets the requirements of this section.” Subsections (2) through (5) require, among other things, initial and annual training on medication administration, including course and hour requirements. Training must be conducted by agency-approved trainers, who also must be validated. Subsection (6) provides that the Agency “shall establish by rule” the “standards and procedures that an unlicensed direct service provider must follow” when administering medication (or supervising self-administration of medication). Subsection 393.506(6), F.S., further provides that the rules “must, at a minimum,” address “qualification requirements for trainers, requirements for labeling medication, and documentation and recordkeeping, the storage and disposal of medication, instructions concerning the safe administration of medication or supervision of self-administered medication, informed-consent requirements and records, and the training curriculum and validation procedures.” Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., contains these medication administration rules. Presently, the rules prohibit the administration of insulin (and supervision of self-administration of insulin). The Agency is proposing the instant rulemaking as required to implement insulin administration created in subsection 393.506(1), F.S., by Chapter 2025-111, Laws of Florida. The proposed changes, including but not limited to training and documentation, are due to the statute; the proposed rules do not impose fees, increase costs of doing business, personnel costs, time and effort to comply, or the need for specialized knowledge. Additionally, the rule requirements do not apply unless an unlicensed service provider voluntarily chooses to apply and become validated to administer insulin to Agency clients. As to an estimate of the number of entities impacted, the Agency does not know at this time how many unlicensed direct service providers will be interested in becoming validated to administer insulin or supervise the self-administration of insulin to Agency clients. Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 393.506 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leslie Bryson, Rules Attorney, Office of General Counsel, Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 380, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 (850)922-4464, leslie.bryson@apdcares.org

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

65G-7.001 Definitions.

The terms and phrases used in this chapter shall have the meanings defined below:

(1) through (7) No change.

(8) “Direct-support professional” means the same as defined in section 393.063(13), F.S.

~~(9)(8)~~ “Dispense” means the same as defined in section 465.003(13)(6), F.S.

(9) through (17) renumbered (10) through (18) No change.

~~(19)(18)~~ “Medication Administration Record” or “MAR” means the chart maintained for each client that records the medication administration information required by this chapter. Other information or documents pertinent to medication administration may be attached to the MAR.

~~(20)(19)~~ “Medication Administration Trainer” or “Trainer” means an individual who is licensed or authorized to practice nursing by the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S., and who obtains Agency approval to train MAP applicants in Basic Medication Administration, ~~or Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration, or Insulin Administration~~ pursuant to ~~Rule~~ 65G-7.003, F.A.C.

(20) through (22) renumbered (21) through (23) No change.

~~(24)(23)~~ “Pharmacist” means any person licensed pursuant to ~~chapter 465 section 465.003~~, F.S., to practice the profession of pharmacy.

(24) through (27) renumbered (25) through (28) No change.

~~(29)(28)~~ “Prescription” means prescription as defined in section 465.003(23), F.S. ~~includes any order for drugs or medicinal supplies written or transmitted by any means of communication by a practitioner licensed or legally authorized by the State of Florida to prescribe such drugs or medicinal supplies and which is intended to be dispensed by a pharmacist. The term also includes a verbally transmitted order to the pharmacist by the lawfully designated agent of such practitioner. The term also includes an order written or transmitted by a practitioner licensed to practice in a~~

~~jurisdiction other than this state, but only if the pharmacist called upon to dispense such order determines, in the exercise of her or his professional judgment, that the order is valid and necessary for the treatment of a chronic or recurrent illness. The term “prescription” also includes a pharmacist’s order for a product selected from the formulary created pursuant to section 465.186, F.S. Prescriptions may be retained in written form or the provider may cause them to be recorded in a data processing system, provided that such order can be produced in printed form upon lawful request, per section 465.003(14), F.S.~~

(29) through (35) renumbered (30) through (36) No change.

(37) “Subcutaneous” means beneath or under all layers of the skin.

(36) through (39) renumbered (38) through (41) No change.

~~(42)(40)~~ “Validation Trainer” means a practitioner who is licensed or authorized to practice nursing by the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S., or who is licensed or authorized to practice medicine by the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 458 or 459, F.S., and who obtains Agency approval to validate MAPs or MAP applicants in Medication Administration, ~~or~~ Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration, or Insulin Administration pursuant to Rule 65G-7.0035, F.A.C.

~~(43)(41)~~ “Validation by simulation” means the in-person, one-on-one imitation by a MAP or MAP applicant of the actual process used ~~utilized~~ when administering medication or supervising the self-administration of medication by a particular route, which must occur as part of the required Medication Administration Training Course.

~~(44)(42)~~ “Waiver Support Coordinator” or “WSC” means a Support Coordinator as defined in section 393.063~~(43)(41)~~, F.S.

Rulemaking authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, ____.

65G-7.002 Authorization for Medication Administration and Informed Consent Requirement.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) The requirements of this ~~c~~Chapter do not apply to the following:

(a) Health care practitioners whose professional licenses include administration of medication, except all health care practitioners who provide medication assistance to Agency clients must ensure the medication administration related documentation requirements attached to Agency clients are maintained pursuant to this chapter to ensure the safety and welfare of the clients. This includes the use of the following forms in cases where the client is served by both MAPs and licensed health care practitioners:

1. No change.

2. A medication administration record to document any medications given as instructed in Rule 65G-7.008, F.A.C. The health care practitioner may use ~~utilize~~ the Medication Administration Record Form, APD Form 65G-7.008 A, as adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.008, F.A.C.;

3. The Insulin Administration Log, APD Form 65G-7.008, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.008, F.A.C.;

~~4.3.~~ The Off-Site Medication Form, APD Form 65G-7.009 A, as adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.009, F.A.C.;

~~5.4.~~ The Medication Destruction Record, APD Form 65G-7.007 A, as adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.007, F.A.C.;

~~6.5.~~ The Medication Error Report, APD Form 65G-7.006 A, as adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.006, F.A.C.;

~~7.6.~~ The Controlled Medication Count Form, APD Form 65G-7.007 B, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.007, F.A.C.;

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) Clients authorized to self-administer medication without assistance or supervision as described in Rule 65G-7.0025, F.A.C., except as pertains to storage of medications as outlined in Rule 65G-7.007, F.A.C.

(e) Direct-support professionals and client relatives when administering insulin in group homes in compliance with section 393.504, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, ____.

65G-7.003 Medication Administration Trainer Requirements.

(1) ~~Proposed Trainers RNs or LPNs~~ must receive Agency approval before providing or offering to provide any ~~either~~ of the following ~~three two~~ medication administration courses to MAP applicants:

(a) Basic Medication Administration Training; ~~or~~

(b) Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration Training; ~~or~~

(c) Insulin Administration Training.

(2) Trainer Eligibility: To be eligible for approval to provide ~~either~~ medication administration courses ~~course~~, individuals must:

(a) Be licensed or authorized to practice; ~~nursing by the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S.;~~

1. Nursing by the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S.; or

2. Medicine as a physician in the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 458 or 459, F.S.

3. To be eligible for approval to provide Insulin Administration Training, individuals must be a licensed Registered Nurse or Advanced Practice Registered Nurse pursuant to chapter 464, F.S., or be authorized to practice medicine as a physician pursuant to chapter 458 or 459, F.S.

(b) Apply on a ~~“Medication Administration Trainer Application Form,”~~ APD Form 65G-7.003 A, effective March 2026, ~~December 2018~~ adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19162> ~~10589~~. The application must include the full address, email address, and telephone number of the applicant, and his or her name, nursing license number and license expiration date. Applicants that wish to provide the prescribed enteral formula administration course or the insulin administration course must clearly indicate so on the Medication Administration Trainer Application Form.

(c) No change.

(3) If the Agency denies an application to offer training, it will identify the reasons for the denial in writing in a notice to the applicant. This notice shall include a statement of the applicant’s due process rights to a hearing pursuant to sections ~~section~~ 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.

(4) Approved Trainers shall:

(a) No change.

(b) Use ~~Utilize~~ standard course curriculum provided by the Agency for all medication administration training, ~~and~~ prescribed enteral formula administration training, and insulin administration training, with the exception of providers using ~~utilizing~~ previously approved web-based curriculums as of July 1, 2018. Such web-based providers may continue to use ~~utilize~~ those web-based courses, so long as the curriculum continues to meet curriculum standards as set forth in Rule 65G-7.0033, F.A.C. Otherwise, the Agency-provided curriculums are the only course curriculums that may be used ~~utilized~~ for training MAP applicants. Failure to teach the curriculum to the Agency standards and requirements as set forth in Rule 65G-7.0033, F.A.C., shall subject the trainer’s approval to disciplinary action, including revocation of approval;

(c) through (h) No change.

(5) All Trainers must attend:

(a) An Initial Training providing an overview of Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., provided by a Regional Office MCM before the application to provide medication administration training is approved. Locations and information on how to attend this training can be obtained from the Regional Office. Contact information for each Regional Office may be found at www.apdcares.org/locations;

(b) No change.

(6) The Agency shall assign a Trainer Number to each Approved Trainer that the Trainer must display on all materials

used in connection with the courses taught. The individual who has obtained a Trainer Number is authorized to teach medication administration courses, prescribed enteral formula administration courses, insulin administration courses, or all such courses ~~both~~ throughout the State of Florida.

(7) Any Approved Trainer who has received a Trainer Number prior to January 1, 2019, may continue to provide training using the most current curriculum provided by the Agency. The Trainer shall not be required to attend the initial Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., overview mentioned in paragraph (5)(a). The Trainer shall be required to attend the Annual Update Training described in paragraph (5)(b).

(8) No change.

(9) Failure to comply with section ~~chapter~~ 393.506, F.S., or any provision of Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., shall subject the Trainer’s approval to disciplinary action, including use of a corrective action plan, suspension, or revocation of the Trainer’s approval. If revoked, the Trainer shall not subsequently be approved to provide medication administration training, ~~or~~ prescribed enteral formula administration training, or insulin administration training. The Agency may take action against a Trainer’s approval if the Trainer fails to comply with section ~~chapter~~ 393.506, F.S., or Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., including any of the following actions or omissions:

(a) through (n) No change.

(o) Providing training that the Agency determines does not meet the standards set forth pursuant to Rule 65G-7.0033, F.A.C.;

(p) No change.

(10) Training Certificates:

(a) No change.

(b) Certificate Requirements for MAP Applicants:

1. Upon successful completion of the Basic Medication Administration examination, the Trainer shall issue the examinee a completed Certificate of Completion for Basic Medication Administration Training, APD Form 65G-7.003 B, effective December 2018, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10590>. ~~The Certificate shall contain the name of the Trainer, the Agency assigned Trainer Number, date(s) of course administration, name of the examinee, and the signature of the Trainer.~~ Upon successful completion of the validation by simulation and the course exam, the Trainer shall issue the examinee a partially completed Basic Medication Administration Validation Certificate, APD Form 65G-7.003 C, effective April 2019, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10591>. This Validation Certificate Form shall reflect the examinee’s successful completion of the validation by simulation only and

may not be issued prior to the successful completion of the exam.

2. No change.

3. Upon successful completion of the Insulin Administration examination, the Trainer shall issue the examinee a completed Insulin Administration Certificate of Completion, APD Form 65G-7.003 E, effective March 2026, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19174>.

3. through 4. renumbered 4. through 5. No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, ____.

65G-7.0033 Medication Administration Training Course Curriculum Requirements.

(1) The Agency shall provide Medication Administration Training curriculum for the following courses:

(a) Basic Medication Administration course; ~~and~~

(b) Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration course; ~~and-~~

(c) Insulin Administration course.

(2) Basic Medication Administration course curriculum requirements:

(a) Basic Medication Administration Courses shall:

1. through 2. No change.

3. ~~Use~~ Utilize the test provided by the Agency.

(b) No change.

(c) Web-Based course curriculum requirements: Basic Medication Administration Trainers may provide the Agency course via web-based distance learning if the course complies with the following curriculum requirements in addition to the requirements provided for in paragraphs (2)(a) and (2)(b):

1. The course taught must:

a. Demonstrate:

(I) through (III) No change.

b. No change.

c. Provide for in-person simulation of routes as indicated in ~~Rule~~ 65G-7.004, F.A.C.;

d. through f. No change.

2. through 3. No change.

(3) Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration Course Requirements:

(a) Prescribed Enteral Formula Administration Training shall:

1. through 2. No change.

3. ~~Use~~ Utilize the test provided by the Agency.

(b) through (c) No change.

(4) Insulin Administration Course Requirements:

(a) Insulin Administration courses shall:

1. Not be less than four hours in length and include didactic, demonstration, and return demonstration elements;

2. Be limited to no more than six participants for each class;
and

3. Use the test provided by the Agency.

(b) The Insulin Administration course curriculum, as provided by the Agency, covers:

1. Safe storage and handling of insulin, including proper disposal of administration equipment;

2. Understanding administration instructions;

3. Proper administration of insulin;

4. Symptoms of hypoglycemia and hyperglycemia;

5. Potential adverse reactions, including reactions at administration sites; and

6. Validation requirements.

(c) The Insulin Administration Training may not be provided via web-based training.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 7-1-19, Amended ____.

65G-7.0035 Validation Trainer Requirements.

(1) Individuals must first receive Agency approval as a Validation Trainer before validating or offering to validate the competency of a MAP or MAP applicant to provide either:

(a) Basic medication administration assistance; ~~or~~

(b) Prescribed enteral formula administration; ~~or-~~

(c) Insulin administration.

(2) Validation Trainer Eligibility: To be eligible for approval as a Validation Trainer, individuals must:

(a) Be licensed or authorized to practice:

1. Nursing in the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S. Validation Trainers for Insulin Administration must be a licensed Registered Nurse or Advanced Practice Registered Nurse pursuant to chapter 464, F.S.; or

2. No change.

(b) Apply on a "Validation Trainer Application Form," ~~APD Form~~, APD Form 65G-7.0035 A, effective March 2026 ~~December 2018~~, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at

<http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19163>

~~10593~~. The application must include the full address, email address, and telephone number of the applicant, and his or her name, professional license number, and expiration date. Applicants who wish to validate the competency of MAPs or MAP applicants to provide prescribed enteral formula administration ~~or insulin administration~~ must clearly indicate so on the Validation Trainer Application Form.

(c) No change.

(3) through (5) No change.

(6) The Agency shall assign a Validation Trainer Number to each Approved Validation Trainer that the Validation Trainer must display on all materials used in connection with the validations completed. The individual who has obtained a

Validation Trainer Number is authorized to validate medication administration, prescribed enteral formula administration, insulin administration, or all validations both throughout the State of Florida.

(7) No change.

(8) Failure to comply with section 393.506, F.S., or any provision of Chapter 65G-7, F.A.C., shall subject the Validation Trainer's approval to disciplinary action, including use of a corrective action plan, suspension, or revocation of the Validation Trainer's approval. If revoked, the Validation Trainer shall not subsequently be approved to provide validation training. The Agency shall take action against a Validation Trainer's approval for any of the following actions or omissions:

(a) through (j) No change.

(9) Training Certifications:

(a) No change.

(b) Certificate Requirements for MAP Applicants:

1. Upon successful completion of the on-site validation, the Validation Trainers shall complete the Basic Medication Administration Validation Certificate, APD Form 65G-7.003 C, effective April 2019, adopted in Rule 65G-7.003, F.A.C.

2. No change.

3. Upon successful completion of the on-site validation completed during the Insulin Administration validation, the Validation Trainers shall issue the examinee a completed Insulin Administration Validation Certificate, APD Form 65G-7.0035 C, effective March 2026, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19175>.

~~4.3.~~ No change.

~~5.4.~~ Validation Trainers shall not substitute a different form for the certificate forms listed in paragraph ~~(9)(8)(b)~~.

~~6.5.~~ No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 7-1-19, Amended _____.

65G-7.004 Medication Assistance Provider Training and Validation Requirements.

(1)(a) No change.

(b) No change.

(c) Unless otherwise authorized by law in the State of Florida, individuals who are not recognized by the Agency as a MAP permitted to administer insulin or supervise the self-administration of insulin to Agency clients are prohibited from doing so.

(2) An individual who wishes to obtain authorization as a MAP to administer medication or supervise the self-administration of medication to Agency clients must:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Obtain validation pursuant to subsections ~~(5)(4)~~ and ~~(6)(5)~~, prior to being permitted to assist in medication administration.

(3) A MAP or MAP applicant who wishes to administer or supervise self-administration of prescribed enteral formulas must:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Obtain validation focused on prescribed enteral formula administration pursuant to subsections ~~(5)(4)~~ and ~~(6)(5)~~, in addition to the Agency-provided medication administration training course and validation; and

(e) No change.

(4) An individual who wishes to obtain authorization as a MAP to administer insulin or supervise the self-administration of insulin to Agency clients must:

(a) Be authorized as a MAP for the administration or supervision of self-administration of insulin pursuant to subsection (2);

(b) Complete Insulin Administration Course training. A list of available Trainers may be obtained from the Regional Office MCM;

(c) Complete a two-part, Agency-provided exam following the Insulin Administration Course training, achieving a score of at least 90% on the course content section of the exam and 100% on the APD Insulin Administration Log section of the exam. If the individual fails to obtain a passing score, he or she may be permitted by the Trainer to retake the examination, once, to attempt to obtain a passing score. If the individual fails to obtain a passing score the second time, he or she must retake the Insulin Administration Course training prior to being permitted to attempt to obtain a passing score; and

(d) Obtain validation focused on insulin administration pursuant to subsections (5) and (6), in addition to the Agency-provided medication administration training course and validation.

~~(5)(4)~~ Validation Requirements:

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) MAP applicants who wish to administer prescribed enteral formula medication or to supervise the self-administration of prescribed enteral formula medication shall obtain a separate validation specific to prescribed enteral formula administration in addition to the validation required for Basic Medication Administration pursuant to paragraph ~~(5)(a)(4)(a)~~. A list of available Validation Trainers may be obtained from the Regional Office MCM.

(d) MAP applicants who wish to administer insulin shall obtain a separate validation specific to insulin administration in addition to the validation required for Basic Medication Administration pursuant to paragraph (5)(a). A list of available Validation Trainers may be obtained from the Regional Office MCM.

~~(e)(d)~~ The MAP must achieve a score of 100% proficiency in the validation prior to being approved to provide medication administration assistance, ~~or~~ prescribed enteral formula administration, or insulin administration.

~~(f)(e)~~ MAP applicants must successfully complete their initial validation for their primary non-simulated medication administration routes within 180 days of completion of the Medication Administration Training, including Basic Medication Administration Training, ~~and~~ Prescribed Enteral Formula Training, ~~and~~ Insulin Administration Training.

~~(6)(5)~~ Successful assessment and validation require that the applicant demonstrate his or her capability to correctly administer medication and supervise the self-administration of medications in a safe and sanitary manner in an on-site client-setting using the client's prescribed medications, except for the simulated routes, which include otic, transdermal, and topical administration routes.

(a) through (b) No change.

(c) Validation for Insulin Administration includes a demonstration of the following proficiencies:

1. The ability to comprehend and follow insulin administration instructions on a physician's order and properly complete a MAR form and the APD Insulin Administration Log form;

2. The ability to administer prescribed insulin by the subcutaneous administration route;

3. The ability to write legibly, convey accurate information, and comply with medication administration record-keeping requirements;

4. The ability to communicate in a manner that permits health care providers and emergency responders to adequately and quickly respond to emergencies;

5. Knowledge of the proper storage and handling of insulin; and

6. Demonstrates adequate training on the preparation of an insulin dose, identification and preparation of appropriate administration sites, and proper disposal of insulin administration equipment to ensure safe administration of insulin.

~~(d)(e)~~ No change.

~~(7)(6)~~ To maintain his or her ability to administer or supervise the self-administration of medication, a MAP must attend an Update Training Course and be revalidated annually, subject to the following qualifications:

(a) Update Training Course (referred to as Annual Inservice Training in section 393.506, F.S.):

1. through 2. No change.

3. MAPS that administer or supervise the self-administration of insulin must attend an annual update training course in Insulin Administration provided by the Agency prior to their revalidation. This course is required in addition to the

Basic Medication Administration annual update training course. Upon successful completion of the Insulin Administration annual update, the MAP shall receive a Certificate of Completion for Insulin Administration Annual Update, APD Form 65G-7.004 C, effective March 2026, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19165>.

~~4.3.~~ No change.

(b) Revalidation Requirements:

1. No change.

2.a. If the MAP's validation for the ~~all~~ administration routes other than the primary route expire, the MAP is not required to complete the required courses provided for in subsection (2). In this case, the MAP may continue to administer medications or supervise the administration of medications for routes for which the MAP maintains a current validation.

b. No change.

3. MAPs shall, at least annually, through demonstration, be assessed and revalidated as competent to:

a. No change.

b. Administer prescribed enteral formulas, if previously validated for prescribed enteral formula administration. This revalidation is in addition to the required revalidation for Basic Medication Administration; ~~and~~

c. Administer insulin, if previously validated for administering insulin. This revalidation is in addition to the required revalidation for Basic Medication Administration.

4. through 6. No change.

7. MAPS who fail to acquire revalidation for insulin administration before the expiration of their validation must retake the Insulin Administration Course and successfully revalidate within 180 days of completion of the Insulin Administration Course, prior to continuing to administer insulin.

~~8.7.~~ No change.

~~(8)(7)~~ A MAP may only assist in the administration of medication through an administration route for which the MAP holds a current, active validation.

(a) No change.

(b) Temporary Validation.

1. When a client is prescribed a medication requiring an administration route for which the MAP has not been validated, the MAP may obtain a temporary validation for only that specific administration route and only that specific client from any individual licensed or authorized to practice nursing in the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 464, F.S., or licensed to practice medicine as a physician in the State of Florida pursuant to chapter 458 or 459, F.S., if:

a. through c. No change.

d. The nurse or physician documents the validation using either ~~utilizing~~ Temporary Validation Form, Form 65G-7.004 C, effective ~~March 2026~~ April 2019, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <http://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-1916640597>, or using ~~utilizing~~ a document with the nurse or physician's letterhead on it indicating:

(I) through (III) No change.

(IV) The length of time the validation is necessary in order to ensure the client obtains the medication as prescribed and to provide time for the MAP to either obtain a validation from an Agency-approved Validation Trainer or locate a MAP who is validated in the appropriate administration route to provide the medication. Under no circumstances shall ~~a an~~ Temporary Validation last longer than 30 days from the date of validation.

2. If the physician ~~doctor~~ or nurse uses ~~utilizes~~ a form with the nurse or physician's letterhead on it rather than the Temporary Validation Form, the document used ~~utilized~~ to record the Temporary Validation must be attached to the Temporary Validation Form. Completed Temporary Validation forms must be maintained by the MAP and his or her employer and be available to the Agency for review upon request.

3. No change.

(c) No change.

(d) Temporary validation cannot be issued for insulin administration. If the client is prescribed insulin, the MAP must obtain the required training and validation specific to insulin administration before administering insulin or supervising the self-administration of insulin.

(8) through (10) renumbered (9) through (11) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, ____.

65G-7.005 Medication Administration Procedures.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) MAPs that have not completed the Insulin Administration training and received the corresponding training certification and validation certification shall not administer insulin or supervise the self-administration of insulin under this chapter.

~~(4)(3)~~ No change.

~~(5)(4)~~ MAPs and licensed health care practitioners shall:

(a) Only provide administration of medication or supervision with self-administration of medications as prescribed or ordered by the client's health care practitioner and which are properly labeled and dispensed in accordance with chapters 465 and 499, F.S. If multiple clients are prescribed identical OTC medications, the facilities may use ~~utilize~~ a single stock container to provide the medications to multiple clients;

(b) No change.

(c) Comply with the time limit as provided for in time-limited orders (i.e. those that are ordered for a specific number of doses or days). Such orders do not require an order to discontinue at the completion of the time allotted in the time limit ~~time limit~~;

(d) through (n) No change.

(o) Record the date, time, dosage, and name of each regularly scheduled medication or PRN medication on the MAR immediately following administration or supervision of self-administration and sign or initial the entries. For PRN medications, the MAP or licensed health care practitioner must also enter the reason for the medication on the back of the MAR (if using the APD MAR form adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.008, F.A.C.) or in a place provided for such an entry on a pharmacy-provided or electronic MAR;

(p) through (s) No change.

~~(6)(5)~~ No change.

(7) In emergency situations, MAPs are permitted to administer prescribed rescue (emergency) medications via routes outlined by this rule chapter, if they have not been previously validated for that particular route. However, MAPs must have first received training by an individual licensed or authorized to practice nursing pursuant to chapter 464, F.S., or medicine as a physician pursuant to chapters 458 or 459, F.S., demonstrating the proper administration of the medication, in any route outlined in this rule chapter, that is being used in the emergency. Documentation of this training must be readily available to verify in-service training was provided.

(8) A MAP who has been validated to administer or supervise self-administration of insulin may administer prescribed insulin through an insulin pen or similar device designed for self-administration.

~~(9)(7)~~ In the administration of medications, a MAP shall not:

(a) through (e) No change.

(f) Administer medications or supervise the self-administration of medication via a parenteral, subcutaneous, intra-dermal, intra-muscular or intravenous route, with the exception of an epi-pen administered in an emergency situation, or the subcutaneous administration of insulin through an insulin pen, or similar device designed for self-administration, as authorized under this section; This prohibition includes the administration of insulin. However, a MAP may test blood sugar if the test is not associated with insulin administration;

(g) through (k) No change.

~~(10)(8)~~ A MAP who has been validated to administer or supervise self-administration of prescribed enteral formulas shall not:

(a) No change.

(b) Administer prescribed enteral formulas using ~~utilizing~~ any procedures that require clinical judgement, which is the

process by which a licensed health care professional decides on data to be collected about a client, makes an interpretation of the data, arrives at a diagnosis, and identifies appropriate medical intervention; this involves problem solving, decision making, and critical thinking;

(c) through (e) No change.

(9) through (11) renumbered (11) through (13) No change.

~~(14)(12)~~ If a MAP or licensed health care practitioner violates any provision of section 393.506, F.S., or this chapter within an Agency-licensed residential facility, the Agency shall take such actions as set forth in Chapter 65G-2, F.A.C., against the residential facility where the MAP or licensed health care practitioner is providing services as is necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the Agency's clients and third parties.

~~(15)(13)~~ Any person, including licensed health care practitioners, who in good faith renders emergency care or treatment in violation of this chapter, either in direct response to emergency situations related to and arising out of a public health emergency declared pursuant to section 381.00315, F.S., a state of emergency which has been declared pursuant to section 252.36, F.S., or at the scene of an emergency outside of a hospital, physician's ~~doctor's~~ office, or other place having proper medical equipment, without objection of the injured victim or victims, shall not be held responsible for the administrative violation as a result of such care or treatment where the person acts as an ordinary reasonably prudent person would have acted under the same or similar circumstances.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19,_____.

65G-7.008 Documentation and Record Keeping.

(1) The MAP and licensed health care practitioner shall maintain an up-to-date MAR for each client requiring assistance with medication administration, except when the client is off-site. The MAP and licensed health care practitioner must document the administration of medication or supervision of self-administered medication immediately on the MAR. The MAP and licensed health care practitioner may use ~~utilize~~ the Agency's Medication Administration Record Form, APD Form 65G-7.008 A, effective April 2019, adopted and incorporated ~~by reference~~ herein, which may be obtained at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-10601>, or on an alternative MAR form that includes the following information:

(a) through (n) No change.

(2) If necessary, it is acceptable for more than one "back" ~~'back'~~ of the MAR to be attached to any MAR to allow for more entries and explanations.

(3) No change.

(4) Each client's record must contain the following medication documentation, recorded in a manner that effectively communicates to the Agency Staff and other health care providers, and which must be readily available to the MAP or licensed health care practitioner and for Agency review upon request:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) Written determination by the client's physician that the client requires assistance with the administration of his or her medications, using ~~utilizing~~ Authorization for Medication Administration, ~~as adopted~~ and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.002, F.A.C.; and,

(e) The current Informed Consent form adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.002, F.A.C., permitting a MAP to assist with the administration of medication.

(5) MAPs validated for insulin administration and the supervision of self-administration of insulin, and licensed health care practitioners, shall maintain an up-to-date insulin administration log using Insulin Administration Log, APD Form 65G-7.008, effective March 2026, adopted and incorporated herein, which may be obtained at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19172>, for each client requiring assistance with insulin administration, except when the client is off-site. The MAP and licensed health care practitioner must immediately document the administration of insulin or supervision of self-administered insulin on Insulin Administration Log, APD Form 65G-7.008.

(6) If an electronic Medication Administration Record (eMAR) is being used to capture insulin administration, the eMAR must include all of the elements of the Insulin Administration Log, APD Form 65G-7.008:

(a) Insulin order information:

1. Name of insulin prescribed (as printed on medication label);

2. Dose;

3. Frequency;

4. Whether or not blood glucose level checks are required for administration of insulin to the client; and

5. Insulin order expiration date.

(b) Insulin administration:

1. Date and time of insulin administration;

2. Name of insulin administered;

3. Blood glucose level at the time of insulin administration, if required for the client;

4. Number of units given; and

5. Administration site.

(c) Name, role, and initials of the person administering insulin.

~~(7)(5)~~ No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, ____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Chrishonda Jenkins, APRN, FNP-C, Bureau Chief, Bureau of
Waiver and Clinical Supports

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Bob Asztalos

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: January 26, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 11, 2025

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Marketing and Development

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

5H-17.002 Definitions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 52 No. 5, January 8, 2026 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5H-17.002 Definitions.

For purposes of this chapter, the definitions in Section 571.23, F.S., and the following shall apply:

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) “Dietary supplement” as defined in section 500.03(1)(n)5., Florida Statutes. ~~means those products described in 21 USC section 321(ff)(1) and (2)a. b.~~

(7) through (14) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 570.07(23), 571.24 FS. Law Implemented 571.23 FS. History—New 6-22-92, Amended 9-20-93, 12-12-93, 2-8-17, 8-26-20, 7-18-23, 6-11-24, ____.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40E-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following technical change has been made to the above rule:

The purpose of this Notice of Correction is to correct typographical errors found in Section E. 2. (h) & (i) on pages 20-21 of the Applicant's Handbook for Water Use Permit

Applications within the South Florida Water Management District - December 2025.

40E-2.091 Publications Incorporated by Reference.

(1) The “Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District – December 2025”

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-18857>) is incorporated by reference herein.

(2) The following forms and materials are referenced in the “Applicant’s Handbook for Water Use Permit Applications within the South Florida Water Management District – December 2025

(<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-18857>) and are incorporated herein:

(a) through (j) No Change,

(3) through (4) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.044, 373.113, 373.118, 373.171, 373.216 FS. Law Implemented 373.042, 373.0421, 373.083, 373.109, 373.219, 373.223, 373.224, 373.229, 373.232, 373.233, 373.236, 373.239, 373.250 FS. History— New 9-3-81, Formerly 16K-2.035 (1), Amended 2-24-85, 11-21-89, 1-4-93, 4-20-94, 11-26-95, 7-11-96, 4-9-97, 1210-97, 9-10-01, 12-19-01, 8-1-02, 6-9-03, 8-31-03, 4-23-07, 9-13-07, 2-13-08, 10-14-08, 7-2-09, 3-15-10, 3-18-10, 926-12, 10-23-12, 7-21-13, 7-14-14, 7-16-14, 9-7-15, 1-31-21, 3-21-21, 6-13-22, 4-17-24, Technical Change 2-5-26.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE RULE IS: Simon Sunderland, Bureau Chief, Water Use Division, South Florida Water Management District, ssunder@sfwmd.gov, (561)682-2705.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

65G-7.0025 Self-Administration of Medication Without Supervision

65G-7.006 Medication Errors

65G-7.007 Storage Requirements

65G-7.009 Off-site Medication Administration

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following technical change has been made to the above rule:

65G-7.0025 Self-Administration of Medication Without Supervision.

A client who is authorized by his or her health care practitioner to self-administer medication without the supervision of a MAP or a licensed or authorized nurse, as set forth in the Authorization for Medication Administration Form, APD Form 65G-7.002 A, adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 65G-7.002, F.A.C., may do so. Any provider who helps the client may do so by making the medication available and

reminding the client to take his or her own medication at appropriate times. This does not negate the requirement that the client be capable of self-administering his or her own medications without any supervision, monitoring, verbal prompting, physical assistance, or cuing from staff. Medications for the self-administering client may be stored pursuant to Rule 65G-7.007, F.A.C., and the entire container of medications provided to the client at the appropriate time(s), without further assistance. A pill organizer (also known as “pill minder” or “pill box”) may be ~~used~~ utilized by a client who self-administers without supervision, however the client must fill the pill organizer without any supervision, monitoring, verbal prompting, physical assistance, or cuing from staff. MAPs may not transfer the medications from the original container to any other container.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 7-1-19, Technical Change 2-5-26.

65G-7.006 Medication Errors.

(1) A “medication error” is any of the following:

(a) through (i) No change.

(j) Administration or the supervision of self-administration of medication by a MAP not validated as required by Rule 65G-7.004, F.A.C.

(2) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, Technical Change 2-5-26.

65G-7.007 Storage Requirements.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) If multiple clients are prescribed identical OTC medications, the facility may ~~use~~ utilize a single stock container to provide the medications to multiple clients;

(5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, Technical Change 2-5-26.

65G-7.009 Off-site Medication Administration.

(1) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 393.501(1), 393.506(6) FS. Law Implemented 393.506 FS. History—New 3-30-08, Amended 7-1-19, Technical Change 2-5-26.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59G-13.070 Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 03, 2026, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance of Rule 59G-13.070 (“Petition”) filed by Carole Novak. Petitioner requests a variance from limited provisions of the Rule, which incorporates the Developmental Disabilities Individual Budgeting Waiver Services Coverages and Limitations Handbook (“Handbook”) by reference. Petitioner specifically seeks a variance from the requirements on pages 2-31 of the Handbook, regarding Medical Equipment and Supplies, by requesting permission to use funding to pay for a lowered floor, ramp, and EZ lock on a van. Interested people or agencies may submit written comments on the Petition within fourteen (14) days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Douglas D. Sunshine, B.C.S., Agency Clerk, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #3, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, Douglas.Sunshine@ahca.myflorida.com (850)412-3689.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010: Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on February 04, 2026, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, and Section 6-402.11, 2017 FDA Food Code from Hidden Vault LLC. located in Cocoa. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom on the same level be provided for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to utilize bathrooms located on a different level.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Daisy.Aleman@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 11, 2025, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for 4200 Cypress at 4200 Cypress, Tampa, FL 33607. Petitioner seeks a routine variance of the requirements of ASME A17.1, 2019 Edition, Section 2.8.1 and 2.8.2.2 as adopted by 61C-5.001, Florida Administrative Code that requires no foreign equipment to be placed in an elevator hoistway, which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 14 days of the publication of this notice with Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2025-137).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, elevators.dhr@myfloridalicense.com

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 29, 2026, the Construction Industry Licensing Board, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Anthony W. Beckner, Petitioner. Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver from subparagraph 61G4-16.009(1)(b)2., Florida Administrative Code, which states that a candidate shall be required to retake only the tests on which he or she failed to achieve a passing score or failed to appear to take when scheduled. However, a candidate must pass all tests within four years of the first attempt; after which time all past test scores of the candidate shall be considered invalid and he or she shall be required to take all parts of the test as specified in Rule 61G4-16.001, F.A.C. The Petitioner seeks a variance or waiver with regards to the testing requirements, as it pertains to the rule.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Ackermann, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395,

or by electronic mail to Amanda.Ackermann@myfloridalicense.com. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Construction Industry Licensing Board within 14 days of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 24, 2026, 3:00 p.m. (EST), or soon thereafter via webinar.

PLACE: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_aPpKACI-TsmqssUW8oaSvq

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida ABLE, Inc. Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/> or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 17, 2026, 1:00 p.m. (EST), or soon thereafter via webinar.

PLACE: https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_wNrYpIE2QZyPuV18z29L_A

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida Prepaid College Foundation Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/> or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities

Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 25, 2026, 8:30 a.m. (EST) or soon thereafter via webinar.

PLACE:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_jkkMezNiQ4OWd5OyCn74IQ

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct regular business meetings of the Florida Prepaid College Board Audit and Risk Committee, the Florida Prepaid College Board Investment Committee, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/> or by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: March 12, 2026, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council offices, 421 SW Camden Avenue, Stuart, Florida 34994

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council's Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Committee will hold its bi-monthly meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 / sheidt@tcrcpc.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 /

sheidt@tcrcpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Stephanie Heidt at (772)221-4060 / sheidt@tcrcpc.org

COMMISSION ON ETHICS

The Florida Commission on Ethics announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 13, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: The Commission on Ethics, 325 John Knox Road, Building E, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida, 32303, or join the meeting via Zoom at the following: <https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667232686>. Passcode:954538.

Phone one-tap:

+13052241968,,87667232686#,,,954538# US

+19294362866,,87667232686#,,,954538# US (New York)

Join via audio:

+1(305)224-1968 US

+1(929)436-2866 US (New York)

+1(301)715-8592 US (Washington DC)

+1(309)205-3325 US

+1(312)626-6799 US (Chicago)

+1(646)931-3860 US

+1(253)205-0468 US

+1(253)215-8782 US (Tacoma)

+1(346)248-7799 US (Houston)

+1(360)209-5623 US

+1(386)347-5053 US

+1(507)473-4847 US

+1(564)217-2000 US

+1(669)444-9171 US

+1(669)900-6833 US (San Jose)

+1(689)278-1000 US

+1(719)359-4580 US

Webinar ID: 876 6723 2686

Passcode: 954538

International numbers available:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87667232686>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Commission on Ethics Legislative Update

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.ethics.state.fl.us or (850)488-7864.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)488-7864. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 11, 2026; May 13, 2026; August 12, 2026; November 4, 2026, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tomoka United Methodist Church, 1000 Old Tomoka Rd, Ormond Beach, FL 32174

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast South Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program - District 15 - Ph:(386)226-7846, or email: LTCOPinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (386)226-7846, or email: LTCOPinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 11, 2026; May 13, 2026; August 12, 2026; November 11, 2026 12:00 noon

PLACE: Renaissance Senior Center, 3800 S Econlockhatchee Trail, Orlando, FL 32829

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: East Central Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program - District 9: Ph:(407)245-0651, or email: LTCOPinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ph:(407)245-0651, or email: LTCOPinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 12, 2026; May 14, 2026; August 13, 2026; November 12, 2026, 1:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Mary Grizzle Building, 11351 Ulmerton Rd., Largo, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Pinellas Council Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Elder Affairs / LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or call: (727)588-6912, or email: ltcopinformer@elderaffairs.org

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (727)588-6912, or email: ltcopinformer@elderaffairs.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

The Medicaid Drug Utilization Review Board Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, March 12, 2026, 1:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m., Eastern Standard Time

PLACE: Zoom Webinar Only

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:

<https://primetherapeutics.zoom.us/j/86109668657>

Phone one-tap:

+12532158782,,86109668657# US (Tacoma)

+13462487799,,86109668657# US (Houston)

Join via audio:

+1(253)215-8782 US (Tacoma)

+1(346)248-7799 US (Houston)

+1(669)444-9171 US

+1(669)900-9128 US (San Jose)

+1(719)359-4580 US

+1(253)205-0468 US
 +1(689)278-1000 US
 +1(301)715-8592 US (Washington DC)
 +1(305)224-1968 US
 +1(309)205-3325 US
 +1(312)626-6799 US (Chicago)
 +1(360)209-5623 US
 +1(386)347-5053 US
 +1(507)473-4847 US
 +1(564)217-2000 US
 +1(646)558-8656 US (New York)
 +1(646)931-3860 US

Webinar ID: 861 0966 8657

International numbers available:

<https://primetherapeutics.zoom.us/j/kcxQxx9wcF>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting involves review and approval of drug use criteria and standards for both prospective and retrospective drug use review, application of criteria and standards in the DUR activities; review and report results of drug use reviews; recommend and evaluate educational intervention programs.

The number of speakers is limited, and selection is made by lottery system. All interested parties can request a 2-minute speaker slot by completing the online form at:

<https://forms.office.com/g/1CF29uJhic>

Public testimony requests for the March 12, 2026 DUR Board meeting will be OPEN from February 9, 2026, 8:00 a.m. - February 23, 2026, 5:00 p.m. Those selected for public testimony must be present during the Webinar to speak. You will be notified of your selection status by 12:00 noon, ET on Tuesday, February 24, 2026

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marquetta.Howard-Chambers@ahca.myflorida.com

For more information, you may contact: Marquetta.Howard-Chambers@ahca.myflorida.com

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

The Pharmaceutical & Therapeutics Committee Meeting announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, March 13, 2026, 8:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m., Eastern Standard Time

PLACE: Zoom Webinar Only

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:

<https://primetherapeutics.zoom.us/j/86167171241>

Phone one-tap:

+13462487799,,86167171241# US (Houston)

+17193594580,,86167171241# US

Join via audio:

+1(346)248-7799 US (Houston)

+1(719)359-4580 US
 +1(253)205-0468 US
 +1(253)215-8782 US (Tacoma)
 +1(669)444-9171 US
 +1(669)900-9128 US (San Jose)
 +1(312)626-6799 US (Chicago)
 +1(360)209-5623 US
 +1(386)347-5053 US
 +1(507)473-4847 US
 +1(564)217-2000 US
 +1(646)558-8656 US (New York)
 +1(646)931-3860 US
 +1(689)278-1000 US
 +1(301)715-8592 US (Washington DC)
 +1(305)224-1968 US
 +1(309)205-3325 US
 Webinar ID: 861 6717 1241

International numbers available:

<https://primetherapeutics.zoom.us/j/kb2PS4MoQn>

Join from an H.323/SIP room system:

H.323:

144.195.19.161 (US West)

206.247.11.121 (US East)

115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai)

115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad)

159.124.15.191 (Amsterdam Netherlands)

159.124.47.249 (Germany)

159.124.104.213 (Australia Sydney)

159.124.74.212 (Australia Melbourne)

170.114.180.219 (Singapore)

64.211.144.160 (Brazil)

159.124.132.243 (Mexico)

159.124.168.213 (Canada Toronto)

159.124.196.25 (Canada Vancouver)

170.114.194.163 (Japan Tokyo)

147.124.100.25 (Japan Osaka)

Meeting ID: 861 6717 1241

SIP: 86167171241@zoomcrc.com

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Medicaid Pharmaceutical and Therapeutics Committee meeting involves recommendations for inclusion or exclusion to the preferred drug list are made at this meeting.

The number of speakers is limited, and selection is made by lottery system. All interested parties can request a 2-minute speaker slot by completing the online form at:

<https://forms.office.com/g/S440pG6Qbm>

Public testimony requests for the March 13, 2026 Medicaid Pharmaceutical and Therapeutic Committee meeting will be OPEN from February 9, 2026, 8:00 a.m. - February 23, 2026, 5:00 p.m. Those selected for public testimony must be present during the Webinar to speak. You will be notified of your

selection status by 12:00 noon, ET on Tuesday, February 24, 2026.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marquetta.Howard-Chambers@ahca.myflorida.com

For more information, you may contact: Marquetta.Howard-Chambers@ahca.myflorida.com

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Purchasing

The Department of Management Services announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2026, 2:00 p.m., ET

PLACE: Conference Room 101, 4050 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference is hereby noticed for the following Invitation to Bid, Number: 25-25100000-ITB Motor Vehicles. The Department reserves the right to issue addenda and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Department will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Information Portal (VIP) in accordance with section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). Access the VIP at: <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Chelsea Johnson, (850)921-0033, Chelsea.Johnson1@dms.fl.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: ada.coordinator@dms.fl.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Chelsea Johnson, (850)921-0033, Chelsea.Johnson1@dms.fl.gov

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

The Probable Cause Panel of the Florida Real Estate Commission announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: RESCHEDULE Tuesday, February 17, 2026, 10:00 a.m., EST or soonest thereafter.

PLACE: RESCHEDULE Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 W. Robinson Street, Orlando, FL 32801 or via teleconference by dialing (888)585-9008, ID 560-880-090

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The meeting Monday, February 16, 2026, 9:00 a.m., noticed in Vol. 51, No. 239, Florida Administrative Register is RESCHEDULED for Tuesday, February 17, 2026, 10:00 a.m., EST or soonest thereafter.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: real.publicrecords@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

The Probable Cause Panel of the Florida Real Estate Commission announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 17, 2026, 10:00 a.m., EST or soonest thereafter.

PLACE: Zora Neale Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N901, 400 W. Robinson Street, Orlando, FL 32801 or via teleconference by dialing (888)585-9008, ID 560-880-090.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Probable Cause Panel will conduct a private meeting to review cases to determine probable cause and a public meeting to review cases where probable cause was previously found. All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference to permit maximum participation of the Probable Cause Panel and its counsel.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: real.publicrecords@myfloridalicense.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: real.publicrecords@myfloridalicense.com or (407)481-5662. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Office of the Secretary

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 12, 2026, 10:00 a.m., EDT

PLACE: Cutler Bay Town Hall, 10720 Caribbean Boulevard, Suite 105, Cutler Bay, FL 33189

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection is hosting a

meeting of the Biscayne Bay Commission to discuss matters pertaining to the protection of the vital natural resources within Biscayne Bay. This meeting will also be broadcast by The Florida Channel at <https://TheFloridaChannel.org/>.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://ProtectingFloridaTogether.gov/BiscayneBayCommission>.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, handicap, or marital status. Persons who require special accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) or persons who require translation services (free of charge) are asked to contact DEP's Limited English Proficiency Coordinator at (850)245-2118 or LEP@FloridaDEP.gov at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you have a hearing or speech impairment, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: BBCommission@FloridaDEP.gov or call (786)798-4505.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Chiropractic Medicine

The Board of Chiropractic Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, February 19, 2026, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Embassy Suites Jacksonville Baymeadows: 9300 Baymeadows Road, Jacksonville, Florida, 32256

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board matters, including discussions and actions related to licensure applications, rules, disciplinary issues, and other related business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridaschiropracticmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Board of Chiropractic Medicine by phone at (850)245-4355 or via email at MQA.Chiropractic@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: The Board of Chiropractic Medicine by phone at (850)245-4355 or via email at MQA.Chiropractic@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling

The Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2026, 9:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone through the following link: https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2F1%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_YzQ0Y2EzNjUtZjY3My00NjY2LTlhZTQtMmQ3ZGQzYzFmODNj%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontent%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%252228cd8f80-3c44-4b27-81a0-cd2b03a31b8d%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522a7a5f335-265b-4473-877f-dbb9357940b8%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=26fab9ff-559b-46ed-9a1e-559783376d43&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true.

You may also join the meeting using your phone at the following number: (850)792-1375, access code: 118 941 769#. To maximize your access to the meeting, the Department highly recommends that you download the Microsoft Teams app on your computer, tablet, or smartphone prior to the meeting.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Probable Cause Panel Meeting in which reconsiderations will be heard.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the board office at (850)245-4292 or by visiting our website at <https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/meeting-information/>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ashleigh Irving, Executive Director by phone at (850)245-4462, by email at Ashleigh.Irving@flhealth.gov, or by mail at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Ashleigh Irving,

Executive Director by phone at (850)245-4462, by email at Ashleigh.Irving@flhealth.gov, or by mail at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-08, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA

The Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine 811 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Committee Meetings: Thursday, February 19, 2026, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Sunshine 811 Board Meeting Room, 11 Plantation Road, DeBary, Florida 32713

The meetings will be held by electronic media and in person at the call center.

To participate remotely, please click on:

Morning Session (8:30 a.m.– 12:00 p.m.)

Sunshine 811 Committee Meetings (AM)

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=m4037411cb65807b1149ade5ea82ca1b7>

Thursday, February 19, 2026, 8:30 a.m. | 4 hours | (UTC-5:00 p.m.) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2867 741 1264

Password: ngCryRrK339 (64279775 when dialing from a video system)

Join by video system

Dial 28677411264@sunshine811.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1(415)655-0001 US Toll

1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free

Access code: 286 774 11264

Afternoon Session (1:00 p.m. – until adjourned)

Sunshine 811 Committee Meetings (PM)

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=mb58afa49bca4cdce909351bb3702f6b9>

Thursday, February 19, 2026, 1:00 p.m. | 4 hours | (UTC-5:00 p.m.) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2863 592 2994

Password: Q2FesTjw28 (72337885 when dialing from a video system)

Join by video system

Dial 28635922994@sunshine811.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1(415)655-0001 US Toll

1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free

Access code: 286 359 22994

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Regular quarterly business meetings of the Operations; Damage Prevention; Legislative Ad-Hoc; Policy and Bylaws Review Ad-Hoc, Finance; & Executive Committees.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: February 19 & 20, 2026: www.sunshine811.com/agenda

For more information, you may contact: Lori Budiani, Executive Assistant: Lori.Budiani@Sunshine811.com

SUNSHINE STATE ONE CALL OF FLORIDA

The Sunshine State One Call of Florida, Inc., d/b/a Sunshine 811 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Board of Directors Meeting: Friday, February 20, 2026, 8:30 a.m. – until adjourned

PLACE: Sunshine 811 Board Meeting Room, 11 Plantation Road, DeBary, Florida 32713

The meetings will be held by electronic media and in person at the call center.

To participate remotely, please click on:

Sunshine 811 Board of Directors Meeting

Hosted by Sunshine 811

<https://sunshine811.webex.com/sunshine811/j.php?MTID=m92bb55cb76523a681035256f6a5f5e90>

Friday, February 20, 2026, 8:30 a.m. | 8 hours | (UTC-5:00 p.m.) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2862 718 9285

Password: Zprq3KQR7B3 (97773577 when dialing from a video system)

Join by video system

Dial 28627189285@sunshine811.webex.com

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone

+1(415)655-0001 US Toll

1(844)621-3956 United States Toll Free

Access code: 286 271 89285

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Regular quarterly business meeting of the Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: AGENDA FOR February 19 & 20, 2026: www.sunshine811.com/agenda

For more information, you may contact: Lori Budianim Executive Assistant: Lori.Budiani@Sunshine811.com

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of North Florida

ITB# 26-15 Switchboard Replacement Buildings 1 & 39

Notice of Bid

Notice of Invitation to Bid

UNIVERSITY OF NORTH FLORIDA PROCUREMENT SERVICES ITB# 26-15 Switchboard Replacement Buildings 1 & 39.

The University of North Florida Board of Trustees, a public body corporate, is requesting the services of a qualified Electrical Contractor or General Contractor to enter into an agreement with a Contractor or Contractors to perform switchboard removal and replacement work in Building 1 and Building 39 on the University of North Florida campus located at 1 UNF Drive, Jacksonville, Florida 32224.

Project information

The scope of work includes all labor, materials, and supervision required to remove the existing switchboards and install new replacement switchboards in Buildings 1 and 39, as indicated in the project drawings and specifications. Refer to the switchboard replacement drawings for complete requirements and the full scope of work.

The proposed schedule for this project is:

Advertisement February 5, 2026

Pre-Bid meeting February 16, 2026, 2:00 p.m.

Site Visit February 17, 2026, 10:30 a.m.

Deadline for questions February 20, 2026, 12:00 noon

Response to questions February 24, 2026

Bids due March 10, 2026, 2:00 p.m.

Responses will only be accepted electronically through the UNF Bid Portal. Responses delivered in-person, by mail, by fax, or by email will be deemed non-responsive.

Bonds & Insurance

The University requires a Builders Risk policy for this project. Additional insurance requirements as provided in the University's Terms and Conditions and resulting contract, if any, will apply.

A Bid Security in the amount of five percent (5%) of the total contract price is required. The Contract, if over \$100,000, will require a 100% Performance and Payment Bond.

Solicitation documents, forms, drawings and descriptive project information may be obtained online at <https://bids.sciquest.com/apps/Router/PublicEvent?CustomerOrg=UNF>

GAINESVILLE-ALACHUA COUNTY REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority

REQUEST FOR BIDS # 26-002

DESIGN/BUILD CRITERIA FUEL FARM JET-A TANK REPLACEMENT AND FUEL STORAGE FACILITY REHABILITATION

AT THE GAINESVILLE REGIONAL AIRPORT

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority (GACRAA) is soliciting sealed bids for the GNV Design/Build Criteria Fuel Farm Jet-A Fuel Tank Replacement & Rehabilitation project. The work shall include turn-key delivery and on-site installation of three (3) 15,000-gallon horizontal, single wall, Jet-A fuel tanks in a secondary fuel spill containment area and replacement of Jet-A pump and motor, fuel filtration tank, static relaxation tank, piping, valves, and miscellaneous appurtenances. Additional work includes removal of two (2) 600-gallon diesel tank systems, and two (2) 600-gallon Mogas systems, and off-site replacement with a new Diesel and Mogas tank system.

The Design/Build Contractor shall provide necessary permits and ensure the tank(s) and all appurtenances shall meet all applicable requirements of API, NFPA, Florida DEP, ASME, UL and other regulatory agencies as required by Chapter 62-761, of the Florida Administrative Code. In addition, provisions for an update to the Fuel Farm Spill Prevention Control and Counter Measures (SPCC) Plan with Mandatory Training by the successful contractor shall be included.

The Design/Build Criteria Plans and Specifications for the project may be obtained from the offices of AVCON, INC. Digital copies are available at no charge; hard copies will not be provided. Criteria Plans and Specifications will be available, after 8:00 a.m. on Wednesday, February 4, 2026. PLEASE NOTE: To ensure you are apprised of changes to project requirements and receive all Addenda, you must register with AVCON and be on the Plan Holders' List to bid the project. Please contact Sue Finney at AVCON, Inc. at 5555 E. Michigan Street, Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32822; by email: sfinney@avconinc.com; or by phone: (407)599-1122 x244.

A non-mandatory pre-bid conference will be held on Monday, February 16, 2026, 1:00 p.m. at the Gainesville Regional Airport, Passenger Terminal Board Room, 3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Gainesville, Florida 32609. A site visit of the project areas will be conducted immediately following the pre-bid conference. Each participant shall provide their own transportation. Other site visits may be scheduled by appointment at the convenience of the Airport by calling (352)373-0249.

Bids must be signed by an authorized official of the Design/Build entity, enclosed in a sealed envelope or package clearly marked:

"Project No. 26-002 – GNV Design/Build Criteria Fuel Farm Jet-A Tank Replacement & Fuel Storage Facility Rehabilitation" and mailed or delivered to:

Gainesville Regional Airport

Attn: Chief Executive Officer, Administrative Office

3880 N.E. 39th Avenue, Suite A. Gainesville, Florida 32609

Bids are due by 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 10, 2026 and will be publicly opened at this time. The official clock is located in the Authority's Administrative Office. Bids received after 4:00 p.m., Tuesday, March 10, 2026 will not be considered.

GACRAA reserves the right to reject any or all bids received in response to this Request for Bids as determined to be in the best interest of the Airport.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Thursday, January 29, 2026, and 3:00 p.m., Wednesday, February 4, 2026.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
6A-1.09401	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6A-1.09414	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6A-4.0013	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6A-4.0311	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6A-6.0252	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6A-6.0576	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6M-4.610	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
6M-8.301	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
59E-4.102	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
64B2-16.003	1/30/2026	2/19/2026
64B2-16.0075	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
64B8-9.0092	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
64B10-11.001	1/30/2026	2/19/2026
64B13-4.0041	1/30/2026	2/19/2026
64B15-14.0077	2/4/2026	2/24/2026
64B21-505.001	2/3/2026	2/23/2026
65E-5.604	1/29/2026	2/18/2026

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
62-42.300	12/31/2025	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****
69C-2.004	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.005	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.016	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.022	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.026	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.034	11/5/2025	**/**/****
69C-2.035	11/5/2025	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES**Division of Motor Vehicles****Establishment of Botero and Khan Investments, line-make SRCP****Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population**

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Star EV Corporation, intends to allow the establishment of Botero and Khan Investments, DBA: Botero Carts, as a dealership for the sale and service of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Star EV Corporation (line-make SRCP) at 624 Beauty Rest Ave, Jacksonville, (Duval County), Florida 32205, on or after March 7, 2026.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Botero and Khan Investments are dealer operator(s): Jay Khan, 624 Beauty Rest Ave, Jacksonville, Florida 32205; principal investor(s): Jay Khan, 624 Beauty Rest Ave, Jacksonville, Florida 32205.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jane Zhang, Star EV Corporation, 378 Neely Ferry Rd, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES**Division of Motor Vehicles****Establishment of Botero and Khan Investments, Loc2855, line-make SRCP****Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population**

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that Star EV Corporation, intends to allow the establishment of Botero and Khan Investments, DBA: Botero Carts, as a dealership for the sale and service of low-speed vehicles manufactured by Star EV Corporation (line-make SRCP) at 2855 S Pine Ave, Ocala, (Marion County), Florida 34471, on or after March 7, 2026.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Botero and Khan Investments are dealer operator(s): Jay Khan, 2855 S Pine Ave, Ocala, Florida 34471; principal investor(s): Jay Khan, 2855 S Pine Ave, Ocala, Florida 34471.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Jane Zhang, Star EV Corporation, 378 Neely Ferry Rd, Simpsonville, South Carolina 29680.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES**Division of Motor Vehicles****Establishment of Hidden Creek Golf Cars Inc., line-make DACH****Notice of Publication for a New Point Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of Less than 300,000 Population**

Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that DCD Vehicle Corp, intends to allow the establishment of Hidden Creek Golf Cars Inc., DBA Hidden Creek Golf Carts, as a dealership for the sale and service of low-speed vehicles manufactured by DCD Vehicle Corp (line-make DACH) at 23163 Cortez Blvd. Brooksville, (Hernando County), Florida 34601, on or after March 7, 2026.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Hidden Creek Golf Cars Inc. are dealer operator(s): Hidden Creek Golf Cars Inc, 23163 Cortez Blvd, Brookville, Florida 34601, principal investor(s): Raymond Benjamin Hillard, 8533 E Sandpiper Dr, Inverness, Florida 34450, Kimberly Ann Thomas, 7311 Windsor St, Hudson, Florida 34667.

The notice indicates intent to establish the new point location in a county of less than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Sarah E. Stewart, DCD Vehicle Corp, 2001 Directors Row, Orlando, Florida 32809.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

Division of Motor Vehicles

Relocation of Huston Automotive Holdings Inc, line-make GMC

Notice of Publication for the Relocation of a Franchise Motor Vehicle Dealer in a County of More than 300,000 Population
Pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, notice is given that General Motors, LLC, intends to allow the relocation of Huston Automotive Holdings Inc, dba Huston GMC, as a dealership for the sale of automobiles manufactured by General Motors, LLC (line-make GMC) from its present location at 21500 Hwy 27, Lake Wales, (Polk County), Florida 33859, to a proposed location at US Highway 27 between Cypress Garden Boulevard and Thompson Nursery Road, Lake Wales, (Polk County), Florida 33859, on or after March 7, 2026.

The name and address of the dealer operator(s) and principal investor(s) of Huston Automotive Holdings Inc are dealer

operator(s): Samuel D. Huston, 19510 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853, Timothy C. Huston, 19510 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853, Central Buick, GMC, Inc, 1555 1st St S, Winter Haven, Florida 33880, principal investor(s): Samuel D. Huston, 19510 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853, Timothy C. Huston, 19510 Highway 27, Lake Wales, Florida 33853.

The notice indicates intent to relocate the franchise in a county of more than 300,000 population, according to the latest population estimates of the University of Florida, Bureau of Economic and Business Research.

Certain dealerships of the same line-make may have standing, pursuant to section 320.642, Florida Statutes, to file a petition or complaint protesting the application.

Written petitions or complaints must be received by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles within 30 days of the date of publication of this notice and must be submitted to: Sondra L. Howard, Administrator, Dealer License Section, Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles, Room A-312 MS65, Neil Kirkman Building, 2900 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0635.

A copy of such petition or complaint must also be sent by US Mail to: Robert Hilgardner, General Motors, LLC, 30400 Van Dyke Ave. Cadillac Tower, Floor 6, Warren, Michigan 48093.

If no petitions or complaints are received within 30 days of the date of publication, a final order will be issued by the Department of Highway Safety and Motor Vehicles approving the establishment of the dealership, subject to the applicant's compliance with the provisions of Chapter 320, Florida Statutes.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

State Revolving Fund (SRF) Program

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

FLORIDA CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOTICE (FCEN)

LAKE WALES, FLORIDA

WW5303E

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the wastewater project by City of Lake Wales at the Sam P. Robinson Wastewater Treatment Plant to replace the existing headworks structure with a new partially elevated headworks structure that includes mechanical screening and grit removal and replacement of RAS/WAS pumps and installation of VFDs is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The estimated project cost is \$8,246,000. The project may qualify for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan comprised of federal or state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that

are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the FCEN can be obtained by writing to: James Gergen, CWSRF Program, Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS#3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000 or calling (850)245-2837 or emailing to James.Gergen@FloridaDEP.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support
The Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) announces the posting of intended 2026 awards for EMS Matching Grants.

AGENCY: Florida Department of Health, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight

GRANT TITLE: Florida Emergency Medical Services Matching Grant Program

The list of intended grant recipients and those not intended for awards is posted outside of Conference Room 240P, Second Floor, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 and at <https://www.floridahealth.gov/funding-grants/emergency-medical-services-grants/>. Electronic copies will be provided in response to requests submitted to EMSGrants@FLHealth.gov within 90 days of publication of this notice.

A party whose substantial interest is affected by this agency action may petition for an administrative hearing pursuant to sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes. A petition must be filed in writing and must be in conformance with Rule 28-106.201, 28-106.2015, or 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code, as applicable. The petition must be received by the Agency Clerk for the Department within 21 days from your receipt of this notice. The petition must be submitted by one of the following delivery methods.

By Mail: Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Health, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #A-02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1703

By Hand Delivery: Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Health, 2585 Merchants Row Blvd., Prather Building, Tallahassee, FL 32311

By Facsimile: (850)413-8743

By E-Filing: https://agency_clerk-fdh.mycusthelp.com/WEBAPP/_rs/supporthome.aspx?&lp=3

Mediation is not available.

Failure to file a petition within 21 days shall constitute a waiver of the right to a hearing on this agency action, such that this notice becomes a Final Order without further notice. If this notice becomes a Final Order, an adversely affected party is entitled to judicial review pursuant to section 120.68, Florida Statutes. The Florida Rules of Appellate procedure govern review proceedings. Review is initiated by filing, within 30 days of the date this notice becomes a Final Order, a Notice of

Appeal with the appropriate Court of Appeal in the appropriate District Court, accompanied by the filing fees required by law, and filing a copy of the Notice of Appeal with the Agency Clerk, Department of Health.

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL

The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees

FLORIDA VIRTUAL SCHOOL BOARD OF TRUSTEES NOTICE OF ADVERTISEMENT AND PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING ANTICIPATED ADOPTION OF NEW OR REVISED BOARD POLICIES

PROPOSED POLICIES AND POLICY REVISIONS

Exh.	Dept./Subject	Short Title	NEOLA #	FLVS #
1.	Administration	Employee's Personal Property	1281	
2.	Administration	Privacy Protection of Self-Funded Group Health Plans	1419.01	
3.	Administration	Privacy Protection of Fully Insured Group Health Plans	1419.02	
4.	Administration	Benefits	1420	
5.	Students	Care of Students with Chronic Health Conditions	5335	
6.	Students	Student/Parent Rights	5780	
7.	Finances	Salary and Payroll Deductions	6520	CM004
8.	Operations	Mandatory Reporting of Misconduct	8141	

PROPOSED REPEALS AND "STRIKE—THROUGHS"

Exh.	Dept./Subject	Short Title	FLVS #
9.	Compensation	Advanced Degrees	CM004

Notice of Approval to Advertise: The Florida Virtual School Board of Trustees ("Board") has authorized and directed this Notice of Advertisement and Public Hearing regarding its anticipated consideration and adoption of new or revised Board Policies.

Purpose & Effect: It is the intention of the Board that the above-referenced new and revised policies simplify, update, streamline and ensure alignment of FLVS operations and Board Policies and Bylaws with applicable state and federal laws, rules, and regulations.

Access to Text of the New or Revised Policy(ies): Individuals seeking access to the hardcopy/printed version of the new or revised policy(ies) herein referenced may contact Mr. Bruce Moore, FLVS Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201,

Orlando, Florida 32819. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Individuals seeking access to the electronic version of the new or revised policy(ies) may do so via the internet by visiting the Florida Virtual School website at www.flvs.net (navigate to Board of Trustees – “Notice of Rulemaking” tabs/pages). Please be advised that the President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Florida Virtual School is authorized to correct technical, grammatical, and spelling errors, and to rearrange and renumber sections, paragraphs, designations, and cross-references in any new, revised, and existing Board Policy and Bylaw which—following consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel—the CEO deems reasonable and prudent to achieve and advance the purpose and effect of such policies and bylaws.

Rule Making Authority: The Board is authorized to adopt, amend, and delete Board Policies pursuant to section 1002.37 and applicable provisions of Chapter 120 of the Florida Statutes.

Laws Implemented: Section 1002.37 of the Florida Statutes and all such applicable laws expressed and/or referenced by the new or revised policy(ies) herein identified.

Person(s) Proposing/Initiating New or Revised Policy(ies): The new or revised policy(ies) herein identified were originated by and through the FLVS CEO in consultation with the FLVS Office of General Counsel and FLVS personnel with subject matter expertise pertinent to the new or revised policy.

Public Hearing: The Board intends to consider, adopt, or otherwise take formal/final action on the above-referenced new and revised policy(ies) following a public hearing on such matter(s). The public hearing will be held during the course of a regular quarterly meeting of the Board of Trustees on Tuesday, March 10, 2026, which is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m. (EST). The meeting will be held in person at Tripp Scott, 110 Southeast 6 Street, Fifteenth Floor, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301. Any person who wishes to present or register public comments during the public hearing should contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida, 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net.

Any person requiring special accommodations to attend or participate in any meeting of the Board of Trustees should contact Mr. Bruce Moore, Board Clerk, at 5422 Carrier Drive, Suite 201, Orlando, Florida 32819, no later than 48 hours prior to the start of the Board meeting. The Board Clerk may be reached by telephone at (407)735-1191 or by email to bmoore@flvs.net. Persons who are hearing or speech impaired are also urged to contact the Florida Relay Service at 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or at 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting, he or she will need a record of the meeting/proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
